Bryan McSwain

From: Susan G. Stewart

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2010 12:38 PM
To: Bryan McSwain

Subject: FW: Asheford

Susanv G. Stewowrt

Office Aysistant, IV
Evwivovunentul Health Sectiow

Harnett County Department of Public Healtiv
307 W. Corneliws Harnett Blvd.

Lillingtown, N.C. 27546

910-893-7547 or 910-814-6287

FAX 910-893-9371

mailto:sgstewart@harnett.org

From: Bryan McSwain

Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 8:55 AM
To: 'Paul Gorman'

Cc: Susan G. Stewart; Oliver Tolksdorf
Subject: RE: Asheford

Thanks Paul we will get your permits issued today 9/16.
Also | saw that there was an application for lot 44 and that it has an easement, so
we will need the same information we needed for lots 42 & 43.

Bryan McSwain R.E.H.S.

Onsite Wastewater Program Specialist

Harnett County Department of Public Health

307 W. Cornelius Harnett Blvd.

Lillington, N.C. 27546

(910) 893-7547 . S ——
From: Paul Gorman [mailto:paul@blackwellhomesnc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2010 4:05 PM

To: Bryan McSwain

Cc: 'Dustin Blackwell'

Subject: FW: Asheford

Brian, here is the re-recorded deed, attached as PDF and the book and page number below.
Any questions please call me at 919-320-8256

Thanks,
Paul Gorman

From: David Pryzwansky [mailto:david@pryzlaw.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2010 3:49 PM

To: 'Paul Gorman'

Cc: 'Dustin Blackwell’

Subject: Asheford

Gorman — the deed is recorded in Book 2784, page 970, Harnett County Registry.
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David

David T. Pryzwansky

The Pryzwansky Law Firm, P.A.
P.O. Box 2475 (27602)

5 West Hargett Street, Suite 910
Raleigh, NC 27601
919-828-8668 (phone)
919-828-8202 (fax)

The information contained in this communication may be confidential, is intended only for the use of the recipient named above, and
may be legally privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its contents, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please re-send this communication to the sender and delete the original message and any copy of it from your computer system.

Thank you.

Circular 230 Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, unless specifically indicated otherwise, any tax
advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for
the purpose of avoiding tax related penalties or promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any tax related matter
addressed herein.



